

Contact

hello@prof.florianwerzinski.com

www.linkedin.com/in/florianwerzinski (LinkedIn)
florianwerzinski.com/ (Portfolio)
neuseeland-info.com/ (Other)
www.imdb.com/name/nm3354938/ (Portfolio)

Top Skills

3D-Rendering
Konstruktives Feedback
Blender

Languages

English (Professional Working)
German (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Diplom der Filmakademie Baden-Württemberg
Diplom Designer (fh)
Sportküstenschifferschein / SKS

Honors-Awards

Animago 2011
Cannes Lion 2016
KLIK! Amsterdam Animation Festival

Florian Werzinski

Animation & VFX

Flensburg, Schleswig-Holstein, Germany

Summary

Professor and Visual Effects Artist with a demonstrated history of working in the motion pictures and film industry. Skilled in Look Development and Digital Compositing. Strong arts and design professional with a Diploma focused in Animation and Digital Effects from Filmakademie Baden-Württemberg.

In 2011 I created my first motion ride movie which was awarded with an Animago-award for "best stereoscopic use". In 2015 I graduated with my 2nd motion ride movie "Amour Fou" at the Film-academy Baden-Württemberg.

German citizenship

New Zealand permanent resident

Experience

Hochschule Flensburg

2 years 1 month

Professor

March 2023 - Present (3 months)

Flensburg, Schleswig-Holstein, Deutschland

Dozent / Lecturer LfbA

May 2021 - Present (2 years 1 month)

Flensburg, Schleswig-Holstein, Germany

Join The Crew

Skipper

August 2022 - September 2022 (2 months)

Kykladen, Südliche Ägäis, Griechenland

Meilentörns in den Kykladen auf SYMI (sun odyssey 479) und SKYLARK (oceanis 51.1)

Weta Digital

Shading Technical Director

September 2016 - April 2021 (4 years 8 months)

Wellington & Wairarapa, New Zealand

- Zack Snyder's Justice League
- Christmas Chronicles 2 (Netflix)
- We could be Heroes (Netflix)
- Black Widow (Marvel)
- Godzilla vs. Kong
- Mulan (Disney)
- Lady and the Tramp (Disney)
- Avengers: Endgame (Marvel)
- Avatar 2
- Alita: Battle Angel
- War for the Planet of the Apes

PIXOMONDO

CG Artist

October 2015 - August 2016 (11 months)

- Fear the walking Dead
- Porcelain Dream, Nanchang. Ride

Filmakademie Baden-Wuerttemberg

Animation

October 2012 - September 2015 (3 years)

Ludwigsburg

studied at Institute of Animation, Visual Effects and Digital Postproduction

ARRI

Lighting & Shading

February 2014 - February 2014 (1 month)

VW Golf GTE presentation Autosalon Genf

ARRI

Lighting & Shading

August 2013 - August 2013 (1 month)

- VW Sportsvan

Fraunhofer IIS

3D Generalist

January 2013 - January 2013 (1 month)

visualization of satellite technology

PIXOMONDO

Lighting & Shading Artist

July 2012 - September 2012 (3 months)

- Star Trek: Into Darkness (2012)
- VW Konzernabend

Storz & Escherich // Berlin

3D Lighting & Shading Artist

February 2012 - March 2012 (2 months)

- Ride Film Project for Themepark Europapark Rust, Client: Gazprom

Pixomondo

3D Lighting & Shading Artist

October 2011 - January 2012 (4 months)

- Porsche Technikfilm (2011)
- VW eBugster

ARRI

3D Lighting & Shading Artist

September 2011 - September 2011 (1 month)

- The Wall (2011) (ARRI, cg artist)

Scanline VFX

Junior Artist

October 2009 - April 2010 (7 months)

- Wicki und die starken Männer (2010)
- Berlin '36 (2010)
- 2012 (2009)

Education

Animationsinstitut

Diplom der Filmakademie Baden-Wuerttemberg, Animation · (2012 - 2015)

Technische Hochschule Nürnberg Georg Simon Ohm

Dipl. Des. (FH), Mediendesign · (2006 - 2011)